TurkeyPointCEm Resource

From: Evelyn L. Greer [evelyngreer@greerco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 5:12 PM

To: TurkeyPointCOLEIS Resource

Subject: [External_Sender] Turkey Point Plan, Miami, Florida

Thank you for soliciting public comments on this project. | was the mayor of the Village of Pinecrest from 1996-2004 and
a member of the Miami-Dade County Public School Board from 2004 - 2008. | worked amicably with FPL on many
projects but must express deep and substantial opposition to the installation of high intensity power poles along US 1, a
project which will impact the many diverse communities along this corridor and near Turkey Point in Miami-Dade
County.

The concerns and objections to this project were succinctly expressed in the following article:
http://www.miamiherald.com/opinion/op-ed/article20380647.html
Please add my objection to this enormously impactful and dangerous project.

Thank you
Evelyn Greer

Evelyn Langlieb Greer, P.A.
5900 Southwest 97" Street
Miami, Florida 33156-2062
305-794-6922

The information in this email transmission is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this
transmission (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete all copies of this
email and any attachments and notify us immediately. Thank you.
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